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M@rphy, Erin L.

from: corphelp

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 9:50 AM
Td: ‘inelson@matterhornfund.com’
Subject: RE: Altamont Global Partners, LL.C

L09d00031 005

Your? request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State:values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Fiorida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
Improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you In advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: jnelson@matterhornfund.com [mailto:jnelson@matterhornfund.com]
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 9:44 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Altamont Global Partners, LLC
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Thank you for adjusting the Principal address and adding
the EIN. The manager Member Detail address has also
changed to 195 Wekiva Springs Rd. Ste. 350 Longwood, Fl
32779. ,

Thank you,

Jenny Nelson

Matterhorn Fund,LLC
Phone:(407)838-0026

Toll Free:1-866-979-0026
Fax:(407)838-0029
Email:jnelson@matterhornfund.com
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